
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
COMMITTEE SUMMONS 
 
C Hanagan 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council 
The Pavilions 
Cambrian Park 
Clydach Vale CF40 2XX 
 
Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer  (07385 401845) 
 
A virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee will be held on TUESDAY, 1ST 
FEBRUARY, 2022 at 5.00 PM. 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY REQUEST THE FACILITY TO ADDRESS THE 
COMMITTEE AT THEIR MEETING ON THE BUSINESS LISTED.  
IT IS KINDLY ASKED THAT SUCH NOTIFICATION IS MADE TO THE LICENSING 
DIVISION, TY ELAI, DINAS ISAF EAST, WILLIAMSTOWN, CF40 1NY BY 5PM ON 
FRIDAY, 28 JANUARY 2022, INCLUDING STIPULATING WHETHER THE 
ADDRESS WILL BE IN WELSH OR ENGLISH.  

 
AGENDA  

 

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 
with the Code of Conduct. 
 
Note: 

1. Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2. Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

   

2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   

 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 
matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

   



3. MINUTES   

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Licensing Committee 
held on 7th December 2021. 

 

  5 - 10 

4. TO CONSIDER THE LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER 
THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 
22.11.21 - 16.01.22  

 

 (i)  Animal Licensing 
(ii) Scrap Metal Collectors Registration 

 

  11 - 24 

5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:   

 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

   

REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES CONTAINING EXEMPT INFORMATION  

 

   
 

6. SUMMARY OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PROVISION OF 
DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIOD: 22.11.21 - 16.01.22  

 

 (i)   Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Drivers Licences  
(ii)  Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licences 
(iii)  Private Hire Vehicle Licences 

 

  25 - 46 

7. TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSING 
AND/OR REGISTRATION:  

 

 Mr N Davies  

  47 - 88 

8. ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY (INCLUDING APPEAL/PROSECUTION 
DATA) FOR THE PERIOD: 27.11.21 - 17.01.22  

 

  89 - 94 

9. URGENT BUSINESS   

 To consider any items, which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency 

 

   
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
  
Circulation:- 
 



Members of the Licensing Committee 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor D Williams 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor A Cox, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor L Hooper, Councillor P Howe, Councillor L Jones, 
Councillor S Morgans, Councillor S Powderhill and Councillor T Williams 
 
Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Service Director, Legal Services 
Assistant Licensing Manager 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF  
Cofnodion cyfarfod rhithwir y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd ddydd Mawrth 7 Rhagfyr 

2021 am 5.00pm. 
 

Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol - Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu oedd yn bresennol:- 
 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd D. Williams Y Cynghorydd S. Bradwick 
Y Cynghorydd S. Powderhill Y Cynghorydd T. Williams 

Y Cynghorydd S. Morgans Y Cynghorydd P. Howe 
Y Cynghorydd L. Jones Y Cynghorydd L. Hooper 

Y Cynghorydd G. Holmes  
 

Swyddogion yn bresennol:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau 
Cymuned 

Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 
Ms R. Hope, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
Mr N Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Materion Trwyddedu 

Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Dros Dro – Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu 
 

64   Datgan Buddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, cafodd y datganiadau o fuddiant 
canlynol eu gwneud ynglŷn â'r agenda: 

• Datganodd Cynghorydd y Fwrdeistref Sirol S. Bradwick fuddiant yn 
Eitem 4 o'r agenda: ‘Rydw i'n adnabod un o'r ymgeiswyr’. 

 

 

65   Deddf Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion 
trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i 
beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar 
Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

66   Cofnodion  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 2 
Tachwedd 2021 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

67   Trafod Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan 
ddarpariaeth pwerau dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod: 18.10.21 - 
21.11.21  

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 
 Rhoddodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 

Gwasanaethau Cymuned fanylion i'r Aelodau am drwyddedau a 
chofrestriadau a gafodd eu cyhoeddi yn ystod y cyfnod 18 Hydref 2021 
tan 21 Tachwedd 2021. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD nodi'r diweddariad.  
 

 

68   Trafod cadarnhau’r cynnig isod yn benderfyniad:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr 
agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth 
eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

69   Crynodeb o'r trwyddedau a gyhoeddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth 
Awdurdod Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod 18.10.21-21.11.21  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned yr adroddiad i'r Aelodau'n amlinellu'r 
Trwyddedau a/neu Gofrestriadau a gafodd eu cyhoeddi o dan 
ddarpariaeth Awdurdod Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod 18 Hydref 2021 tan 
21 Tachwedd 2021. 
 
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor nodi'r diweddariad. 
 

 

70   Crynodeb Gorfodi (gan gynnwys Data Apeliadau/Erlyniadau) ar gyfer 
y cyfnod 20.10.21 - 24.11.21  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned yr adroddiad i Aelodau'n amlinellu'r gwaith 
gorfodi diweddaraf, gan gynnwys y diweddaraf am apeliadau ac 
erlyniadau ar gyfer y cyfnod 20 Hydref 2021 tan 24 Tachwedd 2021.  
 
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor nodi'r diweddariad. 
 

 

71   Materion Brys  
 

 

 Rhoddodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned y newyddion diweddaraf ar lafar i Aelodau 
mewn perthynas â sbeicio diodydd sy'n bryder wedi'i nodi gan y sector a 
chwsmeriaid.  
 
Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod adroddiad wedi cael ei gyflwyno i'r 
Pwyllgor Materion Troseddau ac Anhrefn yn ddiweddar mewn perthynas 
â rhoi mesurau pellach ar waith yn Rhondda Cynon Taf i gadw menywod 
a merched yn ddiogel mewn mannau cyhoeddus ac y byddai adroddiad 
arall o ran sbeicio diodydd yn cael ei gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor yn y cyfarfod 
nesaf. 

 

Page 6



 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 5.33pm Y CYNGHORYDD A FOX 
CADEIRYDD. 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Tuesday, 7 December 

2021 at 5.00 pm. 
 

County Borough Councillors - Licensing Committee Members in attendance:- 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor D Williams Councillor S Bradwick 
Councillor S Powderhill Councillor T Williams 

Councillor S Morgans Councillor P Howe 
Councillor L Jones Councillor L Hooper 

Councillor G Holmes  
 

Officers in attendance:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 

Ms R Hope, Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

Mr N Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Ms K Trilloe, Health Protection And Licensing Manager 

 
64   Declaration of Interest  

 
 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, the following 
declaration were made pertaining to the agenda: 

• County Borough Councillor S. Bradwick declared an interest in 
Item 4 of the agenda: ‘I know one of the Applicants’. 

 

 

65   Human Rights Act and Crime and Disorder Act  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 
 

 

66   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 2nd November 2021 as 
an accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

67   To consider the Licences & Registrations issued under the provision 
of Delegated Powers for the period: 18.10.21 - 21.11.21  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services  

Page 9



 

presented Members with details of licences and registrations issued 
during the period 18th October 2021 to 21st November 2021. 
 
It was RESOLVED to acknowledge the update.  
 

68   To consider passing the following Resolution:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

69   Summary of Licences issued under provision of Delegated Authority 
for the period 18.10.21 - 21.11.21  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided 
Members with the report outlining the Licences and/or Registrations 
issued under provisions of Delegated Authority for the period 18th October 
2021 to 21st November 2021. 
 
The Committee RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 
 

 

70   Enforcement Summary (Including Appeal/Prosecution Data) for the 
period 20.10.21 - 24.11.21  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided 
Members with the report outlining the most recent enforcement activity, 
including any prosecution and appeals updates for the period 20th 
October 2021 to 24th November 2021. 
 
The Committee RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 
 

 

71   Urgent Business  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided 
Members with a verbal update in relation to spiking of drinks which is a 
noted concern of the trade and patrons.  
 
Members were advised that a report has recently been presented to the 
Crime and Disorder Committee regarding further measures being 
implemented in Rhondda Cynon Taf to keep women and girls safe in 
public places and that a further report regarding spiking of drinks would 
be presented to Committee at the next meeting. 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 5.33 pm CLLR A FOX 

CHAIR. 
 

Page 10



 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL  
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021-2022 
 

 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE      
1st February 2022 

 
REPORT OF: 
DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 

 
 

 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
I append hereunder details of such licensing and registrations issued 
from the 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 within the following 
service areas:- 

 

 Animal Licensing 

 Scrap Metal Collectors Registration 
 
 

Members are requested to note the report. 
 

Members will be aware that on the basis of legal advice, Personal Licences 
issued will be reproduced as a Part II item. 

 
 
 
 

Louise Davies  
 

Director For Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Agenda Item No 4 

 

LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS 
ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION  

OF DELEGATED POWERS 
 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

 

Mr Price 

Gelli Wion Farm 

Gelliwion Road 

Maesycoed 

Pontypridd 

CF37 1QB 

 

Paws Inn Ponty 

Gelli Wion Farm 

Gelliwion Road 

Maesycoed 

Pontypridd 

CF37 1QB 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

8 December 2021 

 

 

Mrs Rual 

Gilcoru Boarding 
Kennels 

1 Waunlai Cottages 

Tonyrefail 

Porth 

CF39 8YS 

 

Gilcoru Boarding Kennels 

1 Waunlai Cottages 

Collenna Road 

Tonyrefail 

Porth 

CF39 8YS 

 

Dog Breeding Licence 

 

1 December 2021 

 

P
age 13



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

Miss Dunstall 

21 Llewelyn Street 

Hopkinstown 

Pontypridd 

CF37 2RF 

 

Animal Boarding 

21 Llewelyn Street 

Hopkinstown 

Pontypridd 

CF37 2RF 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

8 December 2021 

 

 

Mrs England 

Green Meadow Riding 
Centre 

Dare Valley Country 
Park 

Aberdare 

CF44 7RG 

 

Greenmeadow Riding 
Centre 

Dare Valley Country Park 

Cwmdare 

Aberdare 

CF44 7RG 

 

Riding Establishment 
Licence 

 

22 November 2021 

 

 

    

P
age 14



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mrs Meringolo 

Hollybush 

Heol Creigiau 

Efail Isaf 

Llantwit Fardre 

CF38 1BG 

Catnappery Cattery 

Hollybush 

Heol Creigiau 

Efail Isaf 

Llantwit Fardre 

CF38 1BG 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

8 December 2021 

 

 

Mr Cox 

Hollybush Cottage 

Cilfynydd Road 

Cilfynydd 

Pontypridd 

CF37 4HL 

 

Cilfynydd Boarding 
Kennels and Cattery 

Hollybush Cottage 

Cilfynydd Road 

Cilfynydd 

Pontypridd 

CF37 4HL 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

9 December 2021 

 

    

P
age 15



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mrs Webb 

38 Cobden Street 

Aberdare 

Rhondda Cynon Taff 

CF44 6EN 

Twirlytops Cobden Street 

38 Cobden Street 

Godreaman 

Aberdare 

CF44 6EN 

Dog Breeding Licence 3 December 2021 

 

 

Ms Keddle 

30 Summerfield Drive 

Llantrisant 

Pontyclun 

CF72 8QF 

 

Mandy's Paw Patrol 

30 Summerfield Drive 

Llantrisant 

Pontyclun 

CF72 8QF 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

3 December 2021 

 

 

 

 

    

P
age 16



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mr Jones 

49 Caerwent Close 

Dinas Powys 

CF64 4QA 

Big Blue Maidenhead 
Aquatics 

Caerphilly Garden Centre 

Caerphilly Road 

Nantgarw 

Taffs Well, Cardiff 

CF15 7UN 

Pet Shop Licence 23 December 2021 

 

 

Mr Jones 

14 Grange Terrace 

Llwynypia 

Tonypandy 

CF40 2HX 

 

Mat's Mutts Ltd 

14 Grange Terrace 

Llwyn-Y-Pia 

Tonypandy 

CF40 2HX 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

10 December 2021 

 

 

 

P
age 17



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

Mrs Cook 

54 High Street 

Tonyrefail 

Porth 

CF39 8PH 

 

Tonyrefail Dog Walking & 
Boarding 

54 High Street 

Tonyrefail 

Porth 

CF39 8PH 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

10 December 2021 

 

 

Mr Rogers 

Talygarn Equestrian 
Centre 

Cowbridge Road 

Talygarn 

Pontyclun 

CF72 9JT 

 

Talygarn Equestrian 
Centre 

Cowbridge Road 

Talygarn 

Pontyclun 

CF72 9JT 

 

Riding Establishment 
Licence 

 

20 December 2021 

 

    

P
age 18



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mrs Leonard 

Forest View 

Baglan Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5AW 

Woof 'n' Tales 

Forest View 

Baglan Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5AW 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

11 January 2022 

 

 

Mrs Leonard 

Forest View 

Baglan Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5AW 

 

Woof 'n' Tales 

Forest View 

Baglan Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5AW 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

11 January 2022 

 

 

    

P
age 19



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mrs Webb 

33 Bronhaul 

Talbot Green 

Pontyclun 

CF72 8HW 

Meeka's House 

33 Bronhaul 

Talbot Green 

Pontyclun 

CF72 8HW 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

6 December 2021 

 

 

Mr Davies 

8 Butterfly Close 

Church Village 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1AZ 

 

At Home with Billy 

8 Butterfly Close 

Church Village 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1AZ 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

7 December 2021 

 

 

 

 

    

P
age 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mr Wiliams 

28 The Paddocks 

Church Village 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1TL 

Big Bark 

28 The Paddocks 

Church Village 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1TL 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

11 January 2022 

 

 

 

Ms Ward-Franklin 

4 Fardre Crescent 

Church Village 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1DU 

 

 

Dolly's Doggie Day Care 

4 Fardre Crescent 

Church Village 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1DU 

 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

 

11 January 2022 

 

 

 

    

P
age 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mrs Parker 

13 Gamlyn Terrace 

Hirwaun 

Aberdare 

CF44 9LG 

Wendy's Watchdog 
Services 

13 Gamlyn Terrace 

Hirwaun 

Aberdare 

CF44 9LG 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

11 January 2022 

 

 

 

Mrs Simmonds 

7 Thirlmere Terrace 

Cwmbach 

Aberdare 

CF44 0NA 

 

 

Just Like Home 
Professional Pet Sitters 

7 Thirlmere Terrace 

Cwmbach 

Aberdare 

CF44 0NA 

 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

 

11 January 2022 

 

P
age 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Scrap Metal Collectors/Site licence 
 

Licences issued for the period 22nd November 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

 
 

Applicants Name Premises Date Granted 

Metal and Waste Solutions Ltd 

 

Unit 29 JR Business Centre 

Main Avenue 

Treforest Industrial Estate 

Pontypridd 

CF37 5UR 

 

  

3 March 2021 

 

 
 

Applicants Name Premises Date Granted 

Mr Michael Albert Price 

 

46 Rhiwgarn Road 

Trebanog 

Porth 

CF39 9HJ 

 

  

7 December 2021 

 

 

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes 07.12.21

	4 To consider the Licences & Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated Powers for the period: 22.11.21 - 16.01.22
	Animal licensing issued between 22nd Nov 21 to 16th Jan 22
	Scrap metal collector & Site lic issued between 22nd Nov 21 to 16th Jan 22

	6 Summary of Licences issued under provision of Delegated Authority for the period: 22.11.21 - 16.01.22
	Joint drivers issued between 22nd Nov 21 to 16th Jan 22
	Hackney Carriag Vehicles issue between 22nd Nov 21 to 16th Jan 22
	Private Hire Vehicles issued between 22nd Nov 21 to 16th Jan 22

	7 To consider the following Applications for Licensing and/or Registration:
	Appendix A
	Appendix (1a)
	Appendix (1b) new
	Appendix (1c)
	Appendix (1d)
	Appendix (1e)
	Appendix (1f)
	Appendix (1g)
	Appendix (1h)
	Appendix (1i)
	Appendix (1j)
	Appendix (1k)
	Appendix (1l)

	8 Enforcement Summary (Including Appeal/Prosecution Data) for the period: 27.11.21 - 17.01.22

